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September 13, 2021

Mr. Peter S. Hays

Colorado Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80203

RE: Empire Pit
Reclamation Permit No. M-1977-534

Dear Mr. Hays,

Golden has received the DRMS Adequacy Review for Technical Revision #4 (TR-04). This letter serves as
arequest for an extension to the decision date for TR-04 to October 8, 2021. This extension will allow
Golden to respond to the questions raised in the Adequacy Review and make needed revision to TR-04.

Please contact Anne Beierle at abeierle @cityofgolden.net or 303-384-8153 if you have any questions or
require additional information.

Sincerely,

Dan Hartman, Director
Public Works Department
City of Golden



